
From: 	 Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
To: 	 Cole, James (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
CC: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 7/1/2011 5:41:08 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Proposed statement by Ken Me!son 

Jim -- I have cut and pasted it below for easy reading: 

op 

Stuart M. Goldberg 
Chief of Staff for the 
Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Room 4210 
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Tale: 202-353-8878 

DOJ-FF-47042 



	Original Message 	 
From: Cole, James (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 5:40 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Subject: Re: Proposed statement by Ken Melson 

Matt 

The attachment has a strange problem. There is a section of the text that is blocked out. Can 
you resent it or I can kook arbitrary Tuesday morning. 

Jim 

On Jul 1, 2011, at 5:12 PM, "Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)" <Matthew.Axelrod@usdoj.gov > wrote: 

> Attached is the statement that Ken would like to post internally on the ATF intranet. 

> Matt 

> <Director Statement FnF 113029.docx> 
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